
 

 

EUROPEAN  UNION 
 

Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 

Skenderija 3A, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Telephone: (387-33) 254 700 - Fax: (387-33) 666 037 

EUROPEAN  UNION 

 

Delegation to Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 

Clarification No.1 
Construction of Asylum Reception Centre in Delijas, Bosnia and Herzegovina  

EC/BIH/TEN/11/001; EuropeAid/131660/L/WKS/BA 
 

Question 1:  

The Main Design for the Asylum Reception Center, which we received with the tender documents few 
days ago is without details (scheme) of the doors and windows (Locksmith and Joinery works, even though 
the BoQ documents that we received make a reference to these drawings. 

Please let us know whether we can obtain these drawings that we need for preparation of our bid. 

Also, can you please provide us a soft copy of all drawings? This would be a significant help to us in 
providing you with a more precise offer for the works that are subject of this tender. 

Answer 1: 

The missing drawings are under preparation and will be available by means of a corrigendum to the 
Tender Dossier. A corrigendum extending the deadline for tender submission will also be published. 

For the electronic version of the drawings you have requested, please note that these are not available at 
the tendering stage. 

Question 2:  

In regard to Volume 4 (FINANCIAL OFFER UNIT PRICE CONTRACTS) contains chapters 4.3.1, 4.3.2, 
4.3.3 and 4.3.5 (without chapter 4.3.4 - dayworks): 

a) Is it obligatory for the offer to contain chapter 4.3.4? 

b) If answer is yes: Is the form and contain of this document free? 

c) TD contains form of the chapter 4.3.2 (BoQ), but not the chapters 4.3.3 and 4.3.5. Does this mean that 
chapters d.3.3 and 4.3.5 do not need to attach to the offer? 

d) If it is obligatory - Is the form and contain of these documents free? 

e) Having in mind, that the deadline for the completion of the Project is relatively short, the total value 
of the works is relatively low, and potential impact of price changes is minimal - is it necessary (if the 
answer to the question c. is "Yes") to make Price Schedule (4.3.3) and Price Breakdown (4.3.5) for 
every unit price from BoQ, according to instruction in TD? 

Answer 2: 

With reference to Volume 4: Financial Offer Unit Price Contract of the tender EC/BiH/011/001, please 
note that Annexes 4.3.3, 4.3.4. and 4.3.5. to which the  reference is made in this Volume but are not 
enclosed to the tender dossier, should be disregarded as not required.  

The bidders are requested to fill in unit prices only in the Bill of Quantities, Annex 4.3.2. enclosed in 
Volume 4 of the tender in reference.  

Question 3: 

In tender documentation for Construction of Asylum Reception Centre in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Trnovo Municipality, Sarajevo Canton, Bosnia and Herzegovina You are looking for Project Manager  
to be chartered engineer under the legislation applicable in Bosnia and Herzegovina (“polozen strucni 
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ispit”). What does that mean? Can a Project Manager who is chartered engineer in Croatia be a Project 
Manager on this Project?  

Answer 3: 

Charted engineer under BiH legislation is the engineer authorised under the BiH legislation for 
performing tasks related to construction (i.e. supervision, site management and organisation, etc.). The 
engineers are issued with a Certificate confirming they have passed such an exam ("Uvjerenje o 
polozenom strucnom ispitu"). 

A Project Manager who is a charted engineer in Croatia could be a Project Manager under this project if 
the charted engineer certificate is recognised under the valid construction legislation in Bosnia and 
Herzegovina. 

Question 4:  

Bill of costs refers to the schemes, but schemes are not attached. Can you provide us with the schemes?  

Answer 4: 

Please refer to Answer 1. 
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